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Malave, Erin

From: Svavar Dadason [svd@ofifran.us]
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 4:15 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

Hi
Ofifran USA corp. P09000054288 has a new address
Pubiaiios e

255 Alhambra Circle
Suite 150

Coral Gables, FL 33134
Regards,

Svavar D

E ofifran undirskrift

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments may he jegally privileged and confidentiai. If you are not an
intended recipient, you are herehy notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail 1s strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and permanently delete the e-mail and any
attachments immediately. You should not retain, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment for any purpose, nor disciose all
or any part of the contents to any other person. Please note that any infermation and attachment in this e-mail is on
responsibility of person who sent them if they are not related to Ofifran USA Corp, aperatian.




